Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 1:59 PM

To: ‘andrew@rthicksconsult.com’; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Ryan
Mann

Cc: ‘hope_rene@yahoo.com’; 'skylervalencia@westalloperating.com'’

Subject: (C-141 Initial) Senseline Booster Release 2RP-5536

(C-141 Initial) Senseline Booster Release 2RP-5536

All,

The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5536.

Please, for your next submittals, do not to alter the State issued C-141. The volume calculations should be on a
separate sheet of paper and attach it as a pdf file to the initial pages 1 & 2 of the form.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.



